!_jml;g University of College of Atts and Sciences
K KentUCky Office of the Dean

September 15, 2016

Dear Senate Council,

The Department of Modern and Classical Languages, Literatures and Cultures has requested that the name of their
department, major, and minor be amended in SAP. Currently their department is listed as Modern and Classical
Languages and the major/minor is listed as Modern and Classical Lang, Lit, and Cult.

The College of Arts and Sciences requested that the Departments of German Studies, French, Russian and Eastern
Studies, and Classics be merged into a single department of Modern and Classical Languages, Literatures and Cultures
in 2002. This change was approved by The University Senate on April 22, 2002.

The creation of the B.A. and B.S. in Modern and Classical Languages, Literatures and Cultures was approved by the
University Senate on November 10, 2014.

SAP has a forty-character limit that keeps the department from using the accurate name of their department, major,

and minor.

As a result, we request that the name of the department be amended in SAP to reflect the University Senate approved
name with the abbreviation Modern & Classical Lang, Lit & Culture§,

Sincerely,

~

/i L\/\
AnnaiBosc

Associate Dean for Undergraduate Programs

seeblue.
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From: Rouhier-Willoughby, Jeanmarie

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 1:10 PM
To: Harmon, Camille

Subject: Re: Dept. name on Tableau

p.s. Or, to be consistent Modern & Classical Lang, Lit & Culture

Just realized that as it was flying out of my inbox.
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Jeanmarie Rouhier-Willoughby
Professor of Russian, Folkiore and Linguistics
Chair, Department of Modern and Classical Languages, Literatures and Cultures
1055 Patterson Office Tower

University of Kentucky

Lexington, KY 40506

(859) 257-1756

Fax: (859) 257-3743

j.rouhier@uky.edu

www.Luky.edu/~jrouhie

Skype contact name: Jeanmarie Rouhier, j.rouhier

From: Rouhier-Willoughby, Jeanmarie

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 1:09 PM
To: Harmon, Camille

Subject: Re: Dept. name on Tableau

Or you could also use Modern and Classical Lang, Lit & Culture. | only suggest Culture, since Cuit is a bit odd,
while Lang and Lit are common abbreviations. And there's no comma after Literatures in our title (believe me,

that was an argument | don't want to relivel).

| suspect this limit is how we became only Modern and Classical Languages in the first place.

Jeanmarie
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Jeanmarie Rouhier-Wiiloughby

Professor of Russian, Folklore and Linguistics

Chair, Department of Modern and Classical Languages, Literatures and Cultures
1055 Patterson Office Tower

University of Kentucky

Lexington, KY 40506

(859) 257-1756

Fax: (859) 257-3743




